
 
Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting  

Tuesday, March 26, 2019 
                                                       Regular Meeting-5:00pm  

   Truro Town Hall - 24 Town Hall Road 
 

 
 
1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  

A. Open the Regular Meeting 
B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members  

of the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 
 

2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS  
A. New Annual On-Premises Pouring Wine and Malt Chequesett Chocolate-Katherine Reed, 

Manager/Owner of FarmMaidFoods Inc. dba Chequessett Chocolate, 8 Highland Rd 
 
3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS – 5:30pm 

A. Review and Approve Appointment of Sharon Stahl to the Cultural Council. 
B. Review and Appointment of Heidi Merlini, Meredith Goff, and Clinton Kershaw-Board of Health 

 
4.  TABLED ITEMS NONE 
 
5.  BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

A. Final Review and Vote of Annual Town Meeting Warrant 
Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

B. Town Hall Security 
Presenter:  Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager  

C. Selection of a Financial Investment Management Firm 
Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 
 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. None 
B. Review and Approve 2019 Seasonal Licenses: Jams Too, Inc (Common Victualer and Transient 

Vendor), Highland Links (Common Victualer and Transient Vendor), Terra Luna (Common Victualer), 
Whitman House (Common Victualer), Jobi Pottery (Transient Vendor) 

C. Review and Approve 2019 Seasonal Alcohol Licenses:  Jams Too, Inc, Highland Links Café , Terra 
Luna, Whitman House Restaurant, Captain’s Choice, Blackfish Restaurant, Top Mast Café, Fuller’s 
Package Store, Terra Luna Restaurant, Beach Point Health & Swim Club, Payomet Performing Arts 
Center 

D. Review and Approve the 2019 Seasonal Renewal Certification for the Alcoholic Beverages Control 
Commission 

E.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes:  March 12, 2019 
 
 
7.   SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER REPORT  
8.  SELECTMEN COMMENTS  
9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:      April 9  and April 16 
 



1 
 

Agenda Item:  2A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
              Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department   
 
REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 26, 2019 
 
ITEM: Public Hearing for New Annual Pouring Wine and Malt License for FarmMaid Foods Inc. dba 
Chequessett Chocolate, 8 Highland Rd.  
 
EXPLANATION: Katherine Reed, Owner/Manager of FarmMaid Foods has submitted a new Alcoholic 
Beverages Control Commission (ABCC) application for review with the Local Licensing Authorities (per MGL Ch. 
138 §12 (restaurant). The application is for a new annual pouring wine and malt liquor license for Katherine 
Reed, Owner and Manager of FarmMaid Foods Inc., dba Chequessett Chocolate, located at 8 Highland Rd.  
 
The proposed operation would be an annual wine and malt license and the proposed hours of operation are 
seven days a week from the hours of Monday-Saturday 8am to 10pm, Sunday 10am-10pm. The total square 
footage is 2494 with seating for 12 and an occupancy total of 23 people.  
 
All of the required new license application documents were submitted, which includes: New Retail License 
Application, Business Structure Documents, CORI authorization form, Manager Application, Proof of 
Citizenship, Vote of the Corporate Board, Supporting Financial Records, Legal Right Occupancy, Floor Plan, 
Abutters Notification, Monetary Transmittal Form, and Proof of Fee Payment.  
 
A Certificate of Inspection will be required with proof of Liquor Liability Insurance. There are currently five 
annual pouring licenses in Truro. If approved, this will be the sixth license.  
 
Upon approval by the Board, the (ABCC) application will be mailed to the State for final approval. The ABCC will then 
notify the Town of the approval or the Licensing Department will be contacted with a request for additional 
information from the applicant.  If the request is denied, the applicant/owner/manager will be notified in writing of 
the decision via “certified mail return receipt requested” allowing the applicant/owner/manager 5 days to appeal to 
the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission. The public hearing can also be continued to a date and time certain if 
a decision is not rendered on the 26th.   
 
The alcohol license will only be issued, upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees and 
approval of the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission.  
 

 



2 
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  There would need to be Statement of Reason of the Denial and the Applicant can 
appeal to ABCC.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the ABCC Licensing Authority Certification form for a New Annual 
Pouring Wine and Malt Common Victualer License for Katherine Reed, Manager and Owner of FarmMaid 
Foods dba Chequessett Chocolate located at 8 Highland Rd, Truro for submission to the Alcoholic Beverages 
Control Commission.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Public Hearing Notice 
2. Chief of Police Approval 
3. LLA Authority Certification  
4. Abutter’s List  
5. CONFIDENTIAL (ABCC) Application for New Alcohol License  

 



   Agenda Item: 2A1



Agenda Item: 2A2 



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts                          Agenda Item: 2A3 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission For Reconsideration

 

 

LICENSING AUTHORITY CERTIFICATION 
 

  
 

TRANSACTION TYPE (Please check all relevant transactions): 
City /Town ABCC License Number 

The license applicant petitions the Licensing Authorities to approve the following transactions: 
 

New License 

Transfer of License 

 

Change of Location 
 

Alteration of Licensed Premises 

 
Change of Class (i.e. Annual / Seasonal) 

 

Change of License Type (i.e. club / restaurant) 

 

Change Corporate Structure (i.e. Corp / LLC) 

 

Pledge of Collateral (i.e. License/Stock) 

Change of Manager Change Corporate Name Change of Category (i.e. All Alcohol/Wine, Malt) Management/Operating  Agreement 

Change of Officers/ 
Directors/LLC Managers 

Change of Ownership Interest 
(LLC Members/ LLP Partners, 
Trustees) 

Issuance/Transfer of Stock/New Stockholder 

Other 

Change of Hours 

Change of DBA 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

The Local Licensing Authorities By: 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

Ralph Sacramone 
Executive Director 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

03/08/2019 Cape Cod Times 

03/05/2019 

 

Monday-Saturday 8:00am-10:00pm; Sunday 10:00am-10:00pm 

LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY INFORMATION 

Application filed with the LLA: 03/05/2019 2:53pm 

Advertised Yes No 

Date 

Date Published 

Time 

Publication 

Abutters Notified:   Yes No Date of Notice 

Date APPROVED by LLA 03/26/2019 Decision of the LLA Approves this Application 

Additional remarks or conditions 
(E.g. Days and hours) 

For Transfers ONLY: 

Seller License Number: Seller Name: 

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES Complete description of the licensed premises 

Licensed premise is 1st floor with a total of 2,494 sq. ft, only 772 square feet is the cafe area that is open to the public, which has seating 
for 12, 2 entrances, and 3 exits. There are 2 enclosed outdoor patios with picnic tables that we would like to allow consumption of alcohol 
in these areas seasonally , in addition to the indoors year round. 

8 Highland Road 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Name of Licensee    FarmMaid Foods, Inc. DBA Chequessett  Chocolate 

Street Address 

 
Manager Katherine Reed 

Granted under 
Special Legislation? 

Yes No 

§12 Restaurant 

Type 
(i.e. restaurant, package store) 

Annual 
If Yes, Chapter 

of the Acts of (year) 
Class 

(Annual or Seasonal) 

Wines and Malt Beverages 

Category 
(i.e. Wines and Malts / All Alcohol) 

Truro 



    Agenda Item: 2A4 





1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 26, 2019 
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve, Sharon Stahl-Truro Cultural Council 
 
EXPLANATION:  Sharon Stahl has submitted an application to serve on the Truro Cultural 
Council. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint Sharon Stahl to the Truro Cultural Council as a full-
time member, with a term which expires June 30, 2022. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to serve, letter of qualifications, letter of approval from Chair. 

 

Agenda Item:  3A 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  3A1







1 
 

Agenda Item:  3B 

TOWN OF TRURO 

             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:   Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 26, 2019  
 
ITEM: Review and Appoint Applicants to the Board of Health to fill an Alternate (One Year-
Term) Vacancy  
 
EXPLANATION:  There currently is a vacancy for the Alternate position on the Board of Health.  
Three people have submitted their application to serve; Heidi Merlini submitted her 
Application to Serve on February 22, 2019, Meredith Goff submitted her Application to Serve 
on February 19, 2019, and Clinton Kershaw submitted his Application to Serve on February 15, 
2019. Tracey Rose, the Chair of the Board of Health has commented on each application. 
 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Board of Health Alternate position will remain empty. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint ___________ to serve as an Alternate on the Board 
of Health for a one-year term Alternate position.  
 

ATTACHMENTS:    
1. Application to Serve-Heidi Merlini  
2. Application to Serve-Meredith Goff 
3. Application to Serve-Clinton Kershaw 

 



Agenda Item: 3B1 



Agenda Item:  3B2



Agenda Item:  3B3





1 
 

Agenda Item: 5A 
  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: March 26, 2019 
 
ITEM: Review and Vote of Annual Town Meeting Articles 
 
EXPLANATION:  Attached for review, discussion and vote to recommend is the final draft of 
the 2019 Annual Town Meeting Warrant.  The form of vote is positive, motion to recommend, 
and will be recorded in the warrant as # of yes votes - # of no votes - # of abstentions in favor, 
e.g. 5-0-0 in favor. Once the votes are completed, they will be added to the warrant and it will 
be reviewed and sent to the printer.  To meet the Charter requirement to post the warrant 
fourteen (14) days prior to Town Meeting, the warrant should be at the printer by March 29th.   
 
Bond Counsel reviewed articles pertinent to borrowing and Town Counsel John Giorgio has 
reviewed all articles. None of the articles have been voted by the Board so all articles will need 
to be considered for recommendation.  Votes to recommend from Finance Committee, 
Planning Board, and Community Preservation Committee will be included if the articles are 
voted prior to the printing deadline. 
 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to recommend {insert article number here} as printed in the 
warrant. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Final Draft 2019 Annual Town Meeting Warrant  - Will be provided on Tuesday. 
 

 



1 
 

Agenda Item:  5B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:   Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 26, 2019  
 
ITEM: Discussion of Town Hall Security  
 
EXPLANATION: In accordance with Policy Memorandum #51: Security Camera Policy, the 
Board of Selectmen shall approve security camera installation. For the safety of the public, 
members of multi-member bodies and Town staff, it is proposed that cameras be installed in 
the following two (2) new locations: 
 Outside Town Hall facing Town Hall Road and the parking lot 
 Inside Town Hall in second floor corridor   
 

These installations will occur as part of the overall system upgrade and will provide 
security surveillance outside Town Hall and on the second floor of Town Hall, which provides 
added security for individuals attending meetings at Town Hall. Signs will be installed to notify 
the public that security cameras are in use.  As with the existing cameras, the recordings are 
not available to the public and may only be accessed by the Town Manager or the IT Director.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Encumbered funding allocated in FY18 IT Budget. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  There will not be security cameras installed in these areas. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the installation of the two proposed cameras: one 
outside Town Hall and one inside Town Hall in the second floor corridor. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 



1 
 

Agenda Item: 5C 
  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENTS:  Town Manager, Finance Committee, Accountant and Treasurer 
 
REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  Tuesday, March 26, 2019 
 
ITEM: Selection of a Financial Investment Management Entity 
 
EXPLANATION: To maximize the return on investment of Trust Funds, including but not limited 
to OPEB, Capital Stabilization, General Stabilization and Cemetery Trusts, proposals from three 
(3) management firms (MassPRIM, Bartholomew & Co, Inc. and Rockland Trust) were solicited. 
Upon review of the services offered and the various holdings and requirements of the Town, 
Bartholomew & Co, Inc and Rockland Trust were interviewed by the Town Manager, Finance 
Committee Chair and Town Staff. Both agencies brought significant experience to the table.  
The Finance Committee has voted to recommend Rockland Trust be awarded the contract to 
manage the Town’s Trusts. Please see attached memo from Fin Com Chair Panessiti.  Staff 
concurs and supports this recommendation. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Funds currently held and invested by the Town 
Treasurer. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Funds will remain in various bank accounts, short-term cd’s and 
money markets earning low to modest interest rates. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to secure the services of Rockland Trust Investment 
Management Group to manage Truro’s long-term investment/ Trust funds. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Financial Services Proposal-Rockland Trust 
2. Financial Services Proposal-Bartholomew & Company Incorporated 
3. Finance Committee Memo 

 



Agenda Item:  5C1













































Agenda Item:  5C2





































































































































































































TOWN OF TRURO 
Finance Committee 

Memorandum 
To: Board of Selectmen 

From: Robert Panessiti, Chairman 

Date: March 22, 2019 

Re: Investment Management Firms 

I participated with staff during the interview process for investment management firms.  We looked at the 
State of Massachusetts program (Public Retirement Investment Management ‘PRIM”) and interviewed the 
two main firms that provide the services for municipalities in Massachusetts. 

The three options were as follows: 

MassPRIM Pooled Option 
• Static investment option; other firms offer conservative, moderate or aggressive mandates, individual

portfolios and statements, dedicated account representatives. 
• No regular meetings in Truro with dedicated account relationship managers.

Bartholomew 
• RIA (registered investment advisor) organizational structure

o Sole Proprietor est. in 1995
• Lack Succession Plan (they are working on it)
• No CFAs (chartered financial analyst) on staff

o Lack direct investment knowledge, expertise and experience (Financial Analysts 2-3 years out of
college; Chief Investment Officer-Son of owner, only job, graduated in '09, not a CFA which is
the industry standard credential in the absence of formal finance education)

o Weren't able to discuss basic portfolio construction and security selection in our meeting
• Will help draft Investment policy, have personnel that seem to be knowledgeable re Mass General Law
• Offers different levels of portfolio risk (conservative, moderate, aggressive)
• Fee structure in line
• May be able to invest some of the town's other funds and reduce fees through economies of scale
• Offer regular meetings in Truro

Rockland Trust 
• Well established Trust Company, est. 1907, largest commercial bank headquartered in MA by assets

under management 
• Can offer traditional bank services and products as well

Agenda Item:  5C3



• Investment team consists of 8 CFSs; 15 CFPs (Certified Financial Planners); 7 CTFA (Certified Trust and 
Financial Advisors; 2 trust and estate planning attorneys-Decades of experience. 

• Dedicated account representatives 
• Mass General Law Specialists on staff 
• Will Help Draft Investment Policy 
• Were able to provide detail concerning their investment process, security selection and risk 

management in our meeting 
• Fee structure in line 
• Able to invest all other public funds of the town and further reduce fees through economies of scale 
• Offer regular meetings in Truro 

 
The Finance Committee met to hear the results of the interviews and to vote on their recommendation. 
It is the recommendation of the finance committee that the Town engage Rockland Trust Company based on 
their breadth of services, experience and professionalism. We believe it is important that the investment 
manager have options concerning the risk profile of the account and their ability to manage additional town 
funds such as the Stabilization Fund make them an attractive choice. 
 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
 
 

 
 

 
 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  
1. None 

B. Review and Approve 2019 Seasonal Licenses:  Jams Too, Inc (Common Victualer and Transient 
Vendor), Highland Links (Common Victualer and Transient Vendor), Terra Luna (Common Victualer), 
Whitman House (Common Victualer), Jobi Pottery (Transient Vendor) 

C. Review and Approve 2019 Seasonal Alcohol Licenses:  Jams Too, Inc, Highland Links Café , Terra 
Luna, Whitman House Restaurant, Captain’s Choice, Blackfish Restaurant, Top Mast Café, Fuller’s 
Package Store, Terra Luna Restaurant, Beach Point Health & Swim Club, Payomet Performing Arts 
Center 

D. Review and Approve the 2019 Seasonal Renewal Certification for the Alcoholic Beverages Control 
Commission 

E.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes:  March 12, 2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 26, 2019 
 
ITEM:  Approval of 2019 Seasonal License Renewals:  Jams Too, Inc (14 Truro Center Road), Highland Links (10 
Highland Light Road), Terra Luna (104 Shore Road), Whitman House (7 Great Hollow Rd), Jobi Pottery, (314 
Route 6).  
 
EXPLANATION:  There are four 2019 seasonal license renewal applications and supporting documentation for 
review and approval by the Board of Selectmen as the Local Licensing Authority.  There were no reported 
issues with any of the establishments in 2018. 
 
The Health Department licenses for Jams Too, Inc. were issued March 13, 2019.  The Health Department 
Licenses for Highland Links were issued 3/18/2019.  The Health Department Licenses for Terra Luna were 
issued March 13, 2019.  The Health Department Licenses for Whitman House were issued March 13, 2019. 
Jobi Pottery requires no Health Licenses.  If you approve these for renewal, the licenses will be issued only 
upon compliance with all regulations and upon receipt of the necessary documents and fees. 
 

Mass General Law Licenses & Permits Issued by 
Board of Selectmen 

Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 §2 Common Victualer-Cook, 
Prepare & Serve Food 

Jams Too, Inc./Highland Links 
Terra Luna/Whitman House 

Chapter 101 §2 Transient Vendor Jams Too, Inc. 
Highland Links 

Jobi Pottery  
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The licenses will not be issued. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve 2019 Seasonal Common Victualer (food) for Jams Too, Inc. 
Highland Links, Terra Luna and Whitman House and the Transient Vendor Licenses for Jams Too, Inc. and 
Highland Links, and Jobi Pottery upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary documents 
and fees and Authorize the Chair to sign. 
 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6B 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Renewal Application for 2019: Jams Too, Inc. 
2. Renewal Application for 2019: Highland Links 
3. Renewal Application for 2019: Terra Luna 
4. Renewal Application for 2019:  Whitman House Restaurant 
5. Renewal Application for 2019: Jobi Pottery  



Consent Agenda Item:  6B1





























Consent Agenda Item:  6B2













01/16/19

Chisholm Insurance Agency, Inc
PO Box 399
Wayland, MA 01778

Ben Chisholm

508-358-6111 508-358-5324

Johnson Golf Management
PO Box 1659
Harwich, MA 02645

*Arbella Protection

Guard Insurance Group

A X 01/01/19 01/01/20

1,000,000

50,000

5,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

A X 01/01/19 01/01/20

1,000,000

A X 01/01/19 01/01/20

2,000,000

2,000,000

B 01/10/19 01/10/20
1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

A
Liquor Liability

X 01/01/19 01/01/20

Occurrence 1,000,000

Aggregate 2,000,000

Occurrence 1,000,000

Re: Highland Links Golf Course, 10 Highland Light Road, Truro, MA

Town of Truro
PO Box 2030
Truro, MA 02666

Thomas B. Chisholm

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY











Consent Agenda Item:  6B3











































Consent Agenda Item:  6B4



















                Consent Agenda Item: 6B5











 

Consent Agenda Item: 6C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: March 26, 2019 

ITEM: Renewal of Seasonal Alcohol Licenses for 2019 

 
EXPLANATION: Every March the review and approval of the Seasonal alcohol licenses comes before the 
Local Licensing Authority, the Board of Selectmen, for restaurants and package stores. These Seasonal licenses 
run from April 1-January 15. The Town of Truro currently has ten (10) such licenses, eight (8) On-Premise (MGL 
138 § 12) Restaurants and two (2) Off-Premise (MGL 138 § 15) package stores.  
 
The following establishments are seeking renewal: Whitman House Restaurant, Blackfish Restaurant, Top 
Mast Café, Jams Too Inc., Fuller’s Package Store, Terra Luna Restaurant, Beach Point Health & Swim Club, 
Captain’s Choice, Payomet Performing Arts Center, and Highland Links Golf Course. 
All Liquor Liability and Certificates of Inspection will be required prior to issuance of on-premise licenses as required 
by the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Seasonal Alcohol Licenses will not be renewed for 2019 if not approved 
by the Local Licensing Authority for submission to the Alcohol Beverages Control Commission (ABCC). 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2019 renewal of the seasonal alcohol licenses for  
Whitman House Restaurant, Blackfish Restaurant, Top Mast Café, Jams Too Inc., Fuller’s Package Store, Terra 
Luna Restaurant, Beach Point Health & Swim Club, Captain’s Choice, Payomet Performing Arts Center, and 
Highland Links Golf Course and submission to  the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. ABCC Seasonal License Holder’s Applications 
2. Chief of Police Review of Seasonal Licensees 
3. Copies of 2018 Seasonal Alcohol Licenses  

1 



Consent Agenda Item:  6C1





















  Consent Agenda Item: 6C2







Consent Agenda Item: 6C3





















 

Consent Agenda Item: 6D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: March 26, 2019  

ITEM: Review and Approve the 2019 Seasonal Renewal Certification for the Alcohol Beverages Control 
Commission 

 
EXPLANATION: In addition to the Alcohol Beverages Control Commission Seasonal license renewal applications, 
the renewal certification must also be signed by the local licensing authority. The ABCC is requesting this form be 
approved and signed, as proof of any seasonal licenses that failed to renew or were disapproved for 
renewal. Truro had no 2019 seasonal licenses that did not renew nor did the Board of Selectmen disapprove 
the renewal of any seasonal alcohol licenses for 2019.  

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The renewal certification will not be approved for submission to the Alcohol 
Beverages Control Commission (ABCC). 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2019 Alcohol Beverages Control Commission 2019 renewal 
certification. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. ABCC 2019 Seasonal Renewal Certification  

1 



                                                                                                
SEASONAL RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION GUIDELINES 

 
Without exception, all seasonal alcoholic beverages licensees are required to renew their alcoholic beverages license by 

March 31st of each year. 
 

All retail license renewal applications must be signed by an authorized corporate officer, individual or partner and filed with 
the Local Licensing Authority by March 31st. Licensees who are in the process of transferring their licenses are required to 
file the renewal application until the transfer has occurred and they are no longer the licensee of record. 

 
Licensees are responsible for correcting any differences between their files and the ABCC license file on the renewal 
application in red ink. A Form 43 verifying these changes have been ABCC approved must be attached to the license renewal 
application in order to change the official ABCC license file (zip codes and spelling errors do not require a Form 43). 

 
All on-premises M.G.L. c. 138, §12 licensees must provide proof of the required liquor liability insurance to the Local 
Licensing Authorities. 

 

All on-premises M.G.L. c. 138, §12 licensees must provide a copy of the required Fire Safety Inspection Certificate to the 
Local Licensing Authorities. Please do not forward a copy of the Fire Safety Certificate or the insurance certificate to the 
ABCC. You should keep these forms for your records. 

 

Please complete this form and mail it to the ABCC along with the signed licensee certificates along with any corrections no 
later than April 30, 2019. 

 

ABCC 
239 Causeway Street 
First Floor 
Boston, MA 02114 
Attn: Licensing 

 

Any seasonal renewal application not signed and filed by March 31st will be treated as a New License. 
 

If seasonal renewal application becomes a new license for failure to meet the March 31st signing deadline, it will be subject 
to all the procedures set forth under Chapter 138, §15A. 

 
ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THE ABOVE GUIDELINES SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO HURSHEL LANGHAM AT EXT. 719 or SABRINA LUC AT EXT 721 

 

Ralph Sacramone, Executive Director 

                                Consent Agenda Item: 6D1  



SEASONAL RENEWAL CERTIFICATION 2019 
 

CITY/TOWN: 

 

A. SEASONAL LICENSEES WHO FAILED TO RENEW FOR 2019/20: 
 

LICENSE #: LICENSEE CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS: 
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

B. SEASONAL LICENSEES DISAPROVED BY THE CITY/TOWN FOR 2019/20: 
 

LICENSE #: LICENSEE CORPORATE NAME AND ADDRESS: 
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

We hereby certify that the premises described in the 2019/20 seasonal renewal applications 
for the above mentioned municipality are now occupied, used or controlled by the licensee 
and will be on April 1, 2019. The 2018 Renewal Application have been approved by the Local 
Licensing Authorities and forwarded to the ABCC. 

 

The Local Licensing Authorities 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

None 

None 

Truro 



                              DRAFT 

             Consent Agenda Item: 6E 

 

Truro Select Board Meeting 

 Tuesday, March 12, 2019  

 Truro Town Hall Selectmen’s Chambers  

 

 

Select Board Members Present:  Chair Robert Weinstein; Maureen Burgess, Kristen Reed, 

Paul Wisotzky, Janet Worthington    

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Sullivan-Clark 

 

Chair Robert Weinstein called meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Bruce Decker came forward to discuss the noise bylaw and submit a compilation of noise bylaws 

from other Cape towns. 

 

John Riemer read a prepared statement on procedure for submissions of Warrant Articles and 

any deadline exceptions.   

 

APPOINTMENT 

The Cape Cod and Islands Water Protection Fund was created for distribution of the room rental 

tax.  Representation from all towns is a provision for the Fund, so Truro needs to choose a 

representative who is able to make administrative decisions.  Chair Weinstein said two strong 

candidates are Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer and Health/Conservation Agent Emily Beebe.  

He recommended the Town Manager for the first organizational year.  Another representative 

could take over afterwards.  Ms. Palmer said she was willing to serve.   

 

Paul Wisotzky moved to appoint Rae Ann Palmer to serve a three-year term as Truro’s 

Representative on the Cape Cod and Islands Water Protection Fund.  Kristen Reed seconded, and 

the motion carried 5-0. 

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

Storm Preparedness 

Barnstable County Emergency Preparedness Coordinator Sean O’Brien gave an overview of the 

Regional Emergency Planning Committee (REPC) and how they manage storms and provide 

support to Cape Cod towns.  He showed a PowerPoint presentation and answered questions on: 

training for volunteers; Ham radio operators; age accommodations for those in shelters; 

additional concerns of erosion, sea level rise and flooding; the regional shelters available for the 

Lower Cape; and help from Outer Cape Health in addition to Red Cross.   

 

Fire Chief Timothy Collins presented a “Stop the Bleed” program on the administration of 

tourniquets.  Firefighters Demi Miskiv and Sean Anderson and demonstrated how to stop 

bleeding with a tourniquet and hemostatic dressings.   Training will be offered at the Fire Station 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 3/12/19 2 

 

on April 4th at 7 p.m. and on April 6th at 11 a.m.  Lifeguards will receive the training for the 

beach season.   Kits will be at the beaches and all Town buildings.  Police officers carry 

tourniquets with them, Chief Collins said.  Citizens can also order personal bleeding control kits 

online.   

 

FY 20 Budget  

Rae Ann Palmer provided the Selectmen with the Budget for Fiscal Year 2020, a cut list and the 

recap.    Since the last meeting, items were cut, but the total is still over by $181,157.  

Department heads had made suggestions for further cuts.  The School is working on cutting 

down their budget as Ms. Palmer had requested.  She believes that, with the School cuts, the 

Budget can move forward.  She explained the uses of Free Cash.  The short-term rental tax 

revenue will not yet be included in the FY20 Budget.  She discussed payments made to the state 

in comparison to revenue from the state.  Ms. Palmer enumerated items that the Town cannot 

control: personnel step increases, cost of living adjustments, pension costs, health insurance, 

electricity, fuel, building maintenance, OPEB, and the general stabilization fund.  This year the 

Town plans paving projects, including Town parking lots.  Robert Weinstein discussed 

maintaining the level of services for the public as it relates to budgeting.  Ms. Palmer said she is 

comfortable with the cut list as it is presented.  Janet Worthington recommended an early 

approach to budgeting for Fiscal Year 2021.  Chair Weinstein suggested planning ahead for 

personnel adjustments when possible.  Rae Ann Palmer said zero-based budgeting is another 

direction for the Budget process.  She also recommended an early start to Budget planning.  Paul 

Wisotzky said the Budget Policy should be set first.  He believes the Local Comprehensive Plan 

goals will factor into the Budget Policy.  Kristen Reed suggested meeting with Provincetown and 

other Outer Cape towns about shared services.    The Budget will be on the agenda for the 

Selectmen’s upcoming work session.  The School revisions are a key factor in FY20 Budget 

finalization.   

 

Draft Warrant 

The Town Manager distributed for review the latest draft of the 2019 Annual Town Meeting 

Warrant Articles.  So far, the petitioned Articles are time stamped into the Warrant.  Placeholder 

Articles from various boards are in the draft Warrant.  Ms. Palmer noted: changes in format, the 

order of prefatory material, the financial Articles including the Budget appropriations, transfers, 

COA revolving fund, Chapter 90, Eagle Neck Creek project borrowing, CPC requests, a Right to 

Farm general bylaw, two home rule petitioned Articles,  two petitioned articles on ADU’s, a 

Special Permit petitioned Article, a secret voting at Town Meeting petitioned Article, a 

petitioned Article for the Truro Climate Action Committee, and the ballot.   

 

Referral of Petitioned Article to Planning Board 

Rae Ann Palmer said she had checked with KP Law about amending zoning bylaws and the 

Selectmen’s vote on petitioned Articles on zoning bylaws.   

 

Paul Wisotzky moved to refer the certified petitioned amendment to the Accessory Dwelling 

Unit Bylaw §40.2 and §30.2 to the Planning Board for Public Hearing.   Maureen Burgess 

seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 3/12/19 3 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. Application for Sunday entertainment License for Truro Vineyards 

2. Application for a Weekday Entertainment License (10 dates) for Truro Vineyards 

3. Truro Water Service Application for existing water main service 

B. Review and Approve Appointment of Stephen Parker to Barnstable County HOME 

Consortium 

C. Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: January 22, 2019 Budget Task Force 

and Regular Minutes, February 25, 2019 Joint Meeting, and February 26, 2019 Regular 

Meeting  

D. Review and Approve and Hold Board of Selectmen Executive Minutes: May 3, 2018 

Executive Session; June 26, 2018 Executive Session; September 11, 2018 Executive 

Session Minutes; and October 2, 2018 Executive Session 

E. Review and Approve and Release Board of Selectmen Executive Session Minutes: May 

9, 2018 Executive Session; July 20, 2018 Executive Session  

 

Paul Wisotzky moved to approve the Consent Agenda as printed.  Maureen Burgess seconded, 

and the motion carried 5-0 with Kristen Reed abstaining from Items C and D meetings which she 

had not attended. 

 

SELECTMEN REPORTS & TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 

All the Selectmen gave reports.  Janet Worthington had a request from citizens for more pickle 

ball courts.  She suggested putting this on a future agenda.  Paul Wisotzky reported on Puma 

Park improvements that are underway.  Maureen Burgess had attended the Municipal 

Vulnerability Workshop, which had identified problems of erosion, storms, sea rise, and 

flooding.  She thanked the Police Department for the recent Senior Dinner.  Kristen Reed had 

attended the Municipal Vulnerability Workshop, and she had volunteered at the Senior Dinner.  

She praised the Police for their organization and effort.  Robert Weinstein attended the 

Municipal Vulnerability Workshop, which was well represented by Truro officials and the 

public.  He commented favorably on Centerline Smart Buoy technology.   

 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer said the Municipal Vulnerability Workshop had come about 

through Health/Conservation Agents Emily Beebe and Hillary Greenberg-Lemos’ grant writing.  

She said that Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark had sent up a demonstration of call boxes at 

Longnook Beach.  The satellite phones worked.  She is planning to buy them for the ocean 

beaches and Corn Hill.  She said Centerline cell services could potentially be provided at all the 

ocean beaches with some concern about feasibility at Longnook.  This could be an alternative to 

the satellite system.  The Fire Department should have money for stretchers.  Truro is working 

with Wellfleet on lifeguard services.   

 

SELECTMEN’S COMMENTS 

Kristen Reed commented on returning part-time homeowners’ questions and concern about the 

sharks.  Rae Ann Palmer said we can harden our emergency response, educate people, work with 

the Seashore and the other towns.  There will be another presentation on plans for the summer 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 3/12/19 4 

 

with information on new signs, communications, the Stop the Bleed program, call boxes, 

stretchers and life guard recruitment.  Rae Ann Palmer said she will invite the Seashore 

Superintendent to participate in the presentation. 

 

NEXT MEETINGS AGENDA 

Rae Ann Palmer reviewed agenda items for the March 26, 2019 meeting: appointments to the 

Cultural Council and Board of Health, a license, and the final vote on the Warrant for Town 

Meeting. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Paul Wisotzky moved to adjourn.  Kristen Reed seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.  

The meeting was adjourned at 7:35 p.m.   

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Chair    Maureen Burgess, Vice-chair 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Kristen  Reed      Paul Wisotzky 

 

 

___________________________________         

  Janet Worthington, Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 3/12/19 5 

 

Public Records Material of 3/12/19 

1. Information on the Cape Cod and Islands Water Protection Fund 

2. BCREPC Power Point presentation on Emergency Preparedness 

3. Draft Fiscal Year 2020 Budget, cut list and recap sheet 

4. Draft Warrant (3/12/19) for Annual Town Meeting 

5. Application for Sunday entertainment License for Truro Vineyards 

6. Application for a Weekday Entertainment License (10 dates) for Truro Vineyards 

7. Truro Water Service Application for existing water main service 

8. Appointment papers of Stephen Parker for Barnstable County HOME Consortium 

9. Memos on Board of Selectmen Executive Minutes 

 

 


	19-03-26 BoS Agenda
	2A Agenda Request Public Hearing
	2A1 FarmMaid Foods Public Hearing
	2A2 Chief of Police Approval
	2A3 form43-2018
	2A4 Abutters FarmMaid Foods
	3A Agenda Request-Sharon Stahl-Cultural Council
	3A1 Application to Serve-Sharon Stahl-Cultural Council
	3B Agenda Request-3 applicants BOH-Merlini-Goff-Kershaw
	3B1 Application to Serve Heidi Merlini
	3B2 Application to Serve Meredith Goff
	3B3 Application to Serve Clinton Kershaw
	5A Agenda Item_warrant
	5B Town Hall Security Agenda Request
	5C Financial Investment Management Firm
	5C1 Rockland Trust
	5C2 Bartholomew & Company Incorporated
	5C3 Investment mgmt memo
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6B Agenda Request Renewal of seasonal Common Vic and Transient Vendor
	6B1 Jams Too Inc Application
	6B2 Highland Links
	Highland Links
	Highland Links 2

	6B3 Terra Luna
	6B4 Whitman House
	6B5 Jobi Pottery Application
	6C Agenda Request Seasonal Alcohol Application
	ATTACHMENTS:

	6C1 2019 Seasonal Retain License Renewal Forms
	6C2 Chief of Police approval of Seasonal Alcohol License
	6C3 2018 Seasonal Alcohol Licenses
	6D Agenda Request ABCC 2018 Certificate Annual Alcohol Licenses
	ATTACHMENTS:

	6D1 SeasonalCertification2019
	6E TBOS min 3.12.19



